
TO: Town Council 
FROM: Tiffany O’Connell 
SUBJECT: Town Council Calendar – 3 or more Town Councilors may be in attendance at the following events 
DATE: November 12, 2024 

• November 19, 2024 – New Councilor Training at Town Hall, 911 Gothic Road, from 4pm to 5pm.  For 
more information please contact toconnell@mtcb.colorado.gov   

• November 22, 2024 – Town Council work session, special meeting and public hearing all on the 2025 
Budget.  The work session starts at 3pm with the meeting starting at 4pm. 

• November 26, 2024 – Mt. Crested Butte Give Thanks Dinner at the Elevation Hotel and Spa, 500 Gothic 
Road, from 2pm to 6pm.   For more information please contact rgagne@mtcb.colorado.gov.  

• December 13, 2024 – Mt. Crested Butte Holiday Party at the Elevation Hotel and Spa, 500 Gothic Road 
from 5:30PM to 8:30PM. For more information please contact rgagne@mtcb.colorado.gov.  

The following meetings will occur on a regular basis at 911 Gothic Road 
• Town Council Regular Meetings – First and Third Tuesday of the month at 6 pm 

If you would like to listen in on the Town Council meetings, please view the login information on the agenda 
for the meeting you are interested in by going to https://mtcrestedbuttecolorado.civicweb.net/portal/ 

For any questions or accessibility availability please contact Tiffany O’Connell at toconnell@mtcb.colorado.gov 
or call 970-349-6632 ext 103. 
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